West Central Neighborhood Association Minutes

Month June 16, 2003 Membership Report Individual: 59 Treasure's Report: Attendance: 24 Checking: Savings: C.D.: Start Time: 7:07 PM (total = \$45,239.72)Family: End Time: 8:58 PM

Business:

MM

Items:	Discussion	Follow-Up Needed
WCNA Facilitator	Brick Street Project WCNA has received a grant for workshop on brick streets, ARCH sent in grant to Landmarks' for cost of workshop as well, Planning possibly October for event. 385-WEST 9-12 M-F	
Home and Garden Tour	14 house and garden stops at this time. 99% of House and Garden Tour complete. Sept 6 th and 7 th There was some question regarding Hot Dogs and food at Moody Park.	Cont. Further discussion for Moody Park Food sales.
Crime Report/CCW	John Drier discussed informed attendees of 6/19 and 6/23 meeting at 6:30 pm. The cost is \$10.00 Registration fee, in which you will get back at the completion of the program. John mapped out his plan of WCNA to organize CCW. FYI National Night Out is 8/5/03 Banners would cost \$20.00.	Cont.
Presidents Announcements	SWAP meeting is 6/18 at Sears Pavilion at Foster Park, Downtown Block Party is 6/25. Open house for FWFD # 17 station is 6/20 1910 Getz Rd 5-8pm.	
Public Garden Committee	Mary R, thanked John and Barbara for there participation in the clean up at over view of St Mary's River next to Main St bridge. There is some concern regarding the condition of a portion of the banister in the railing.	Mary to contact Gina Kostoff
WCNA Swinney Park Improvement Committee	Park Clean-up over view on 5/31/03 15 -18 volunteers cleaned up north part of West Swinney. Thank you to all how attended. There is some question if WCNA	Will cont.

	would like to organize a once a	
	month planned clean up, parks	
	department would set-up a project	
	to be done each month.	
Tire Clean up	It was decided that Tire Clean up	
	will be June 21 st Saturday	
	morning from 8:30-11:00am	
	Volunteers needed.	
Moody Park	Questions need of Ice Cream	
	Social in Park with poor turn out	
	from Swinney Park event.	
	Suggested Block Party or Event	
	on National Night-Out to be held	
N. 11 1 1 1	in the park.	
Neighborhood plan	The committee is in Goal and	Cont.
	Objective Phase, Goals will be	
Animal Control issues	made at 6/17/03 meeting. Phone number is 427-1244	
Annual Control issues	Barbara C. has Brochure from	
	Animal Control, and will provide	
	article for newsletter from	
	brochure. If in need of Animal	
	Control after hours contact the	
	desk sergeant.	
A1 Marks Appliance shop	Larry Codding presented topic on	Table for next meeting
rr	A1 Marks Building	
	1 Need to get Commercial	
	Appraisal	
	2 Next to consider investment	
	source	
	3 The renovation of the property	
	4 Finding someone to rent the	
W. D. :	space.	
New Business	C II II II II	M. C. Luru Intono
Swinney Homestead	Swinney Homestead is in the	Motion Carried, Will send \$1000.00
	process of a \$30,000 restoration	to Homestead Project.
	project. A motion was made to	
	send \$1000.00 to assist	
	Homestead Restoration Project. Vote = 22 in favor, and 2	
	apposed	
	иррозец	
Reading of Meeting minutes	Motion to have the previous	Motion carried Will print copies to
	month's meeting minutes copied	be read by attendee.
	for people to read verses reading	
	the meeting minutes at the start of	
	each meeting.	
Meeting Adjourned	Motion made and carried	